

FATHER MULLER COLLEGE OF NURSING A unit of Father Muller Charitable Institutions NAAC 'A' GRADE

Affiliated to Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore, Karnataka

Minutes of the IQAC Meeting Held on 21/10/2020 at 2.30 pm

Members present:

SI no	Name	Position	Members Absent		
1	Mrs Seema Chavan	Coordinator	SI no	Name	Position
2	Mrs Binsha Pappachan C	Secretary	1	Sr Jacintha D'Souza	Chair person
3	Dr B. Sanjeev Rai	Member	2	Rev. Fr Ajith Menezes	Member
4	Dr. Flossy D'Souza	Member	3	Dr Uday Kumar K	Member
5	Mrs Jyothi Pinto	Member	4	Dr. Harsha N Halahalli	Member
6	Dr. Lavina M Noronha	Member	5	Dr Arun Bhagavat	Member
7	Dr Janet Lobo	Member	6	Prof. Dr. Agnes E J	Member
8	Dr Namrata	Member	7	Ms Ann	Member
9	Dr Harish Gowda	Member	8	Ms A Kosha	Member
10	Mr Jagdish	Member	9	Ms Amala	Member
11	Dr Devina Rodrigues	Member			
12	Mrs Wilma Noronha	Member			
13	Ms Sonia Sequeira	Member			
14	Mrs Sandra Saldanha	Member			
15	Mrs Jubee Joseph	Member			
16	Mrs. Shiji P J	Member			
17	Mrs Shwetha Rashmi	Member			
18	Mrs. Preema	Member			

Agenda:

- 1. AQAR 2019-20 presentation
 - Mrs Seema Chavan, IQAC coordinator welcomed the members to the meeting.

Agenda 1: AQAR presentation

• Mrs Seema Chavan presented the AQAR of 2019-20 and the group suggested the following modifications that could be made to the AQAR report.

Suggestions:

• Diploma or certificate courses completed on online/ swayam platform could be considered. The short term courses that are currently going on in the hospital could be included as the value added course.



FATHER MULLER COLLEGE OF NURSING A unit of Father Muller Charitable Institutions NAAC 'A' GRADE

Affiliated to Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences, Bangalore, Karnataka

- The feedback collected could be communicated to apex bodies like Rajiv Gandhi University of health sciences and a document could be maintained in the file.
- There was a huge difference in the sanctioned and utilized budget for the institutions which could be clarified.
- The group appreciated the effort taken by the institutions to conduct health awareness programs and suggested to have more radio programs both in local as well national radio.
- Vacancies not filled could be explained with reasons or INC requirements.
- More value added and add-on programs could be initiated like palliative nursing, geriatric nursing, dementia care etc.
- Awards and recognitions at national level only is considered, hence others could be avoided.
- All health camps could be clubbed together and society could be added as a beneficiary for the same.
- The members appreciated the efforts taken to improve the number of publications in indexed journals.
- For criteria 2 all open educational resources and online platforms faculty or students are using including webinars could be considered under ICT facility.
- Future plans could be enhanced to make it more interesting.

The meeting adjourned at 3.50 pm

Mrs Binsha Pappachan C

IQAC Secretary

Mrs Seema Chavan **IQAC Coordinator**